



COGITO
TUTORING

COGITO 2024 TERM 2

29th Apr. Monday Week 1

-

7th Jul. Sunday Week 10

Year 3



Youtube : Cogito 可及免

Web:

www.cogitotutoring.com.au

Location

Suite 104, 6 Spring Street
Chatswood, NSW 2067

Cogito Term 2 2024 Year 3 Courses

29th Apr. Monday - 7th Jul. Sunday (10 Weeks)

Y3 Public Speaking

08:30am-10:00am (Sat) PT1	In person	\$700	Early Bird Price \$650 by 14th April
08:30am-10:00am (Sun) PT3	In person	\$700	Early Bird Price \$650 by 14th April

Y3 Writing

1:45pm- 3:15pm (Sat) 3.1	In person	\$700	Early Bird Price \$650 by 14th April
1:45pm- 3:15pm (Sun) 3.2	In person	\$700	Early Bird Price \$650 by 14th April

Address: Suite 104, 6 Spring Street, Chatswood

PUBLIC SPEAKING

课程介绍

Cogito的 Public Speaking课程旨在提高学生在各种情形下的沟通能力，包括准备和发表演讲、互动演讲、讲故事、说服力演讲、主动对话和社交演讲。

随着学生年级的升级，他们将对公共人际交流产生直观的感觉，并且能够更加轻松、自信、微妙和恰当地使用语言。通过参与这种形式的培训可以提高孩子们的言语沟通技巧以及进一步孩子的语言发展和思维过程。

教学的重点是通过关注不同音调、节奏、停顿和措辞的使用来提高表达和语言能力。

课堂活动将培养学生通过对散文、诗歌和戏剧剧本等广泛题材的学习来扩展的孩子们知识范围和欣赏能力。

学生将能够参加 Australian Speech Communication Association (ASCA), 澳大利亚语言交流协会文凭级别考试，最高可达Diploma, 在国际上被广泛认可, 或AMEB文凭级别的分级考试。

Cogito Public Speaking 班创办四年以来(2020 -), 成绩卓越，同学们的语言表达能力显著提高。已经有多名学生进入UN Voice National Final 和State Final, 有学生被选拔出演广告片和在其他各种比赛中取得优秀成绩。有众多的学生在各学校担任School Leader。

PUBLIC SPEAKING

老师简介



Mr. Paul T, 拥有传播学学士学位以及 LTCL Trinity 演讲和戏剧 (Drama & Speech) 专业认证 Teaching Diploma。

Paul 老师在表演和演讲作领域拥有二十多年的经验，作为戏剧、演讲、交流和声乐提升等项目的专业教师，二十多年来，Paul 为多所学校、大学和企业举办过各种培训课程，并且对形体和语言的教学和运用方面有深入研究，能够针对学生的姿势、运动、呼吸和肢体语言在表演和演讲实践中提出更实用和更全面的方法。

Paul 老师现任 Trinity International Playwriting Competition 评审员和 Trinity Drama and Speech 分级考试的考官。

WRITING

课程介绍

Cogito所有的写作班一直采用Cogito 英语写作教研团队编写的Writing teaching program-Modelling Writing.

Modelling Writing Teaching program 包含前周Homework review,英语写作Skills的理论教学, Analysis 示范教学,课堂限时写作练习及课后作业的分析与批改教学。

Creative Writing课程,老师将手把手教授孩子们如何分析stimulus,如何遣词造句,如何刻画人物形象,如何构建plot,如何挖掘人物情感,如何表达theme等等,帮助孩子们写出有真情实感有moral的story.

Persuasive课程,老师会手把手教授孩子们如何分析Stakeholders,如何写出吸引人的introduction,如何写出观点明确的topic sentence,如何restate 观点句,如何运用证据论证自己的观点等等,帮助孩子们提高思辩的笔头表达能力。

本program还包括homework writing practice,每周要求写一篇creative story或 Persuasive writing,课堂上会给20-25分钟写出初稿,下课后自己再Polish上传到指定的google classroom,老师会用proof writing and side comments的方式进行批改,能示范的地方示范,该给出建议的地方给出建议,帮助孩子们去学会分析理解自己的写作,实现从“授人以鱼”到“授人以渔”的转换。

Modelling Writing Program 已在Cogito运作数年,深受year3-year5的师生的喜欢与推崇.老师教起来条理清楚得应心手,孩子们学起来兴致盎然易于接收.正是这套Modelling Writing Teaching Program让我们的学生在历年的Naplan, ICAS, Selective 及Scholarship 等各类写作考试中取得了骄人的成绩。

三年级的教学我们Focus在基础上,比如句子,语法,修辞;比如如何建立Complication, resolution, and build up moral,简单的essay等等.帮助孩子们在Naplan中取得好成绩,同时为五年级的精英与奖学金考试打好基础。

WRITING

Writing Homework Marking Example

Should schools teach student gardening skills

~~Won't you think you would miss some essential life skills. What would happen to your health if you don't learn how to grow vegetables?~~ It is my opinion that schools must teach student gardening skills because it supports the environment, is money efficient and encourages a healthy diet.

Commented [1]: This rhetorical question is illogical.

Commented [2]: Clear thesis and specific reasons!

Gardening skills keeps the environment clean. Produce must be transported several miles before reaching the markets. Lots of greenhouse gases would be emitted in the process. These harmful gases would pollute the environment, causing global warming. However, this can be solved when the school learn gardening skills and grow their own gardens. The garden could produce fruit and vegetables that you don't need to transport.

Commented [3]: I don't think this has necessary link, the cause and effect relationship does not make sense here.

Commented [4]: This is good argument.

Learning gardening skills is money efficient. You can learn to grow your own farm. ~~This it could be thousand could save thousands~~ of dollars that are spent on ~~purchase produce~~. ~~Using the skills to create a garden could make free fruits that you can enjoy without having to pay~~, this money could be spent on other important stuff. ~~Using the skills to create a garden could make free fruits that you can enjoy without having to pay~~. Therefore, schools ~~should teaching~~ students gardening skills ~~can help families and~~ save money.

Commented [5]: what can we plant? you need to provide more details here.

Learning gardening skills can encourage students to have a healthy diet. Many Australians are obese. ~~Having a school garden can change them from large to muscular by following a healthy diet~~. There is no doubt that schools should teach students gardening skills ~~to promote healthy lifestyle~~.

Commented [6]: How and why? you should justify it.

Commented [7]: How? you should give explain it.

Learning gardening skills can benefit the school in multiple ways. It supports the environment, is money efficient and encourages a healthy diet. Therefore, I urge schools to teach students gardening skills.

Final comments:68

~~This is a decent essay with clear structure. However, you need to provide evidence and justification to prove your points. Please refer to the side comments and revise it.~~



WRITING

老师简介

Anna，悉尼大学博士，新南威尔士大学文学学士。

Anna老师现任职悉尼某中学英语老师，曾在悉尼多所著名私校任职，包括SCECGS, Redlands等，有超过10年的教学经验，从小学一直教到12年级。

Anna老师，极富洞察力，教学热忱，而且严格中不乏激励，努力让孩子们去做到最好。

Jan，悉尼大学博士，作家，编辑。

Jan老师曾任职于悉尼大学的Academic English Teacher, Persuasive writing & Creative writing 讲师近十年。

Jan老师拥有多年的小学，中学和教学经验，同时又是非常有创意的illustrator.

